e e

4 % \ RE: RAGA Washington - AG Pruitt/AP]
.ot Whitsitt, Bill to: Jessica Garrison 02/19/2012 04:29 PM
o ” "Crystal Drwenski (Crystal. Drwenski@oag.ok.gov)™ . "Sarah
" Lyle (slyle@anga.us)"

Jessica -

Glad to help, but unfortunately I'll be out of pocket on the two days of your meeting due to
previously-scheduled travel.

I'd very much like to participate in one of your meetings sometime if you think it would be valuable.

William F. Whitsitt, Ph.D.

Executive Vice President
Public Affairs

Devon Energy Corporation

20 North Broadway, Suite 1500
Oklahoma City, OK 73102-8260
405 552 3556 Direct

405 552 1484 Fax

405 830 3556 Mobile

Bill. Whitsitt@dvn.com

devon

From: Jessica Garrison [mailto:jgarrison@rslc.com]

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2012 9:48 AM

To: Whitsitt, Bill

Cc: 'Crystal Drwenski (Crystal.Drwenski@oag.ok.gov)'; Sarah Lyle (slyle@anga.us)
Subject: RE: RAGA Washington - AG Pruitt/AP]

Thanks. Also - do you have an interest in being on the Natural Gas panel at our Winter Meeting?

[ believe Crystal or Sarah will be in touch with you on this. Our DC National Meeting is coming

up March 4-5 (agenda attached). We have 21 Attorneys General plus senior staff attending. If you
haven't registered you can do so on line at www.rslc.com/events . If you need your unique login

user name and password just email rsechrist@rsle.com

Jessica Medeiros Garrison
Director, Republican Attorneys General Association



From: Whitsitt, Bill [mailto:Bill. Whitsitt@dvn.com]
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2012 12:10 PM

To: Jessica Garrison

Cc: 'Crystal Drwenski (Crystal. Drwenski@oag.ok.gov)'
Subject: RE: RAGA Washington - AG Pruitt/API

Jessica —
Glad to help.

I had talked with Marty Durbin, API's EVP, and | believe he was awaiting a call. If you’ve not called him,
please feel free to do so at (202) 682-8400.

If it would help for you and | to talk first, I'm available by cell until about 8:30 this morning EST, then
after about 1:30.

William F. Whitsitt, Ph.D.

Executive Vice President
Public Affairs

Devon Energy Corporation

20 North Broadway, Suite 1500
Oklahoma City, OK 73102-8260
405 552 3556 Direct

405 552 1484 Fax

405 830 3556 Mobile

Bill. Whitsitt@dvn.com

devon

From: Jessica Garrison [mailto:jgarrison@rslc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2012 10:59 PM
To: Whitsitt, Bill

Subject: FW: RAGA Washington - AG Pruitt/API

Hi Bill. Could you help me put a call together with APl tomorrow. | would really like to get them on
board with RAGA as soon as possible and have them facilitate a discussion on keystone at our March 5
meeting.

Jessica Medeiros Garrison
Director, Republican Attorneys General Association

From: Crystal Drwenski [mailto:cdrwenski@me.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2012 7:58 PM



To: Jessica Garrison
Subject: Fwd: RAGA Washington - AG Pruitt/API

See below. It was Marty Durbin.
Begin forwarded message:

From: Crystal Drwenski <cdrwenski me.com=
Date: January 24, 2012 2:35:37 PM CST

To: "Whitsitt, Bill" <Bill. Whitsitt@dvn.com>
Subject: Re: RAGA Washington - AG Pruitt/API

Thank you, Bill!

Crystal Drwenski
404-410-7668

On Jan 23, 2012, at 6:01 PM, "Whitsitt, Bill" <Bill. Whitsitt@dvn.com> wrote:
Crystal -

I've put a plug in to API. The key guy is Marty Durbin and he is expecting a call. Info
attached.

Hope this works out.

Bill
William F. Whitsitt, Ph.D.
Executive Vice President
Public Affairs

Devon Energy Corporation

20 North Broadway, Suite 1500
Oklahoma City, OK 73102-8260
405 552 3556 Direct

405 552 1484 Fax

405 830 3556 Mobile

Bill. Whitsitt@dvn.com

----- Original Message-----

From: Crystal Drwenski [mailto:cdrwenski@me.com]
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2012 3:17 PM

To: Whitsitt, Bill; Ferate, AJ

Cc: Scott Pruitt

Subject: RAGA Washington - AG Pruitt/API




Hi Bill, Al:

I hop you are both doing well!

AG Pruitt is working with the Republican Attorneys General Association on their
national meeting in Washington D.C. March 4-5 to plan the

panel discussions on energy issues. They have asked him to play a

leadership role in shaping AGs understanding and attention to policy matters affecting the

energy industry.

One session in particular deals with pipeline and capacity issues. We would like to have
the membership of the American Petroleum Institute to RAGA, and their participation in

the Washington panel

discussions. The benefit of membership and participation is having
25 Republican AGs in a room to discuss policy issues.

I know that Mr. Nichols has been a past president of API. Would you have any
suggestions of best point person to speak to at API, or be able to make an introduction on

our behalf?
Thank you so much!

Warm regards,
Crystal Drwenski

cdrwenski@me.com

405-410-7668

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any

attachments are intended only for the use

of the intended recipient(s), are confidential, and may be privileged.

[ you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of all or any
portion of this message and any attachments s strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return ¢-mail, and delete this

message and any attachments from your system.
<Marty Durbin.vef>

Crystal Drwenski
cdrwenski@me.com
405-410-7668




